CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
RECREATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA

September 9, 2014 — 6:00 pm
Youth Center, (up-stairs Study Room)
302 — 16" St., Pacific Grove

1. Call to Order
- Roll Call - Balog, Birch, Marshall, Peake, and Potter

3. A. Acceptance and approval of minutes from July 8, 2014
B. Approval of Agenda
C. Council Liaison Announcements
D. Board Member Announcements

4. Oral Communications and Written Correspondence - Comments from the audience will
not receive commission action. Comments may concern matters not on the agenda, but must
deal with matter subject to the jurisdiction of the Recreation Board. Comments are limited to
three minutes unless Board decides otherwise.

5. Consent Agenda - Department Reports - Mothershead
A. Financial Report
B. Updates - (Programs, Facilities, Events)

6. Old Business
A. Special Events 5 year Agreements updates

7. New Business
A. Reallocation of utility costs
B. Youth program review for opportunities/gaps

8. Closing comments and adjournment

NOTE: Next scheduled meeting will be a Special Meeting (due to vacation schedules),in October T.B.A., 2014.
Copies of the Agenda and minutes of previous meetings are available for public review at:
http./www.ci.pg.ca.us/index.aspx?page=225 or by contacting the Senior Recreation Coordinator, Donald
Mothershead at (831) 648 — 3130 or dmothershead@ci.pg.ca.us. The City of Pacific Grove does not discriminate
against individuals with disabilities, and meetings are held in accessible facilities




CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday July 8, 2014 — 6:00 pm
Youth Center (Upstairs Study Room)
302 16th Street, Pacific Grove, CA. at 6:00 pm.

1. Call to Order - The meeting called to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. Roll Call - Balog, Marshall, and Peake present.  Potter, excused absent
Staff Mothershead present.

3. A. Acceptance and Approval of Minutes from June 10, 2014 — approved
B. Approval of Agenda - approved
C. Council Liason Announcements - none
D. Board Member Announcements — none

4. Oral Communications and Written Correspondence — none
5. Consent Agenda — Department Reports - Mothershead

A. Financial Report - provided

B. Updates (Programs, Facilities, and Events) — Youth Summer Adventure Camp is averaging 18
children per day with estimate revenue of approximately $15,414 in program fees. The Stillwell
Children’s Pool swim program has provided enjoyment to more than 1.290 swimmers this summer.
Total income from the pool for the Fiscal year 2013-2014 is estimated at approximately $13,625. The 4"
of July celebration was well attended and managed resulting in minimal cost to the City.

6. Old Business
A. Soliciting a New Board Member — the City is actively seeking new board member applications.
Current members are networking with local residents to identify potential candidates. Public notification
will be placed within various local publications and websites providing a description of the position.

7. New Business
A. BSIM request to change venue for the November 15" event. BSIM recommends moving the route
and registration location for the Pacific Grove Lighthouse 5K and the Just Run/Just Kids 3K events. The
proposed change is projected to reduce the impact on local residents, simplify setup and breakdown,
and reduce costs to the City to execute these events. The Board endorses the proposed
recommendation.

8. Closing comments and adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 6:54 pm.

Next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 12, 2014, Youth Center (Upstairs Study Room) — 302
16" Street, Pacific Grove, CA. at 6:00 pm.

Respecitfully submitted,
Greg Marshall, Recreation Board Secretary



City of Pacific Grove

OFFICE OF RECREATION
300 Forest Ave., Pacific Grove, CA 93950

Web Site: www.ci.pg.ca.us
E-Mail: Dmothershead@ci.pg.ca.us
Phone (831) 648 —3130  Fax (831) 375 - 9863

AGENDA REPORT

TO: Recreation Board

FROM: Donald Mothershead, Senior Recreation Coordinator
DATE: September 9, 2014

SUBJECT: Recreation Board Report — Item #’s 5-(A —B)
Agenda Items

5-A.

2013-14 Financial Report Year End Report- Included is the end of fiscal year 2013-14 report for the
department. This shows total Expenditures for the year was $402,224.18 (118.1% of budget), which
was $61,569 over budget. (It should be noted that the Utility line was $100,297.40. This was
$45,297.40 over the budgeted amount. Last year’s (12 month) total utility expenditure was $64,165.25).
The cost for water has significantly increased.

Revenues for the year totaled $226,058 (108.4%). This was an increase of almost $20,000 from last
year. (Note: New Income from the pool for the last fiscal year totaled $13,290.)

5-B.
Summer Programs — The Summer Adventure Day Camp did very well, generating $20,543 income,
while serving 51 different children over 8 weeks. The program is limited to only 19 children per week.

Preschool’s summer session had 14 children registered with total income at $2,850. Preschools total
income for 2013-14 was just over $40,000, severing over 26 children.

The Stillwell Children’s Pool began swim lessons had a total of 143 children enrolled, bringing in
$9,162 in revenue, during the 12 week program. The pool also had a total of 2,657 paid attendance
during the 101 days of Recreational swim, generating an additional $10,251, bringing the total income
for the summer at $19,413. It should be noted that our total Aquatic Staffing expense for the summer
was $19,224. Our Staff did an excellent job and I expect our lesson’s program to grow next year!
(Note: last summer, total Income from 74 days of only Recreational swim was $6,067, with Staffing
costs at $14,700.)

Fall Programs — The Youth Center Program has started out extremely well. August revenue was close
to $4,600. (Snack Bar-$400, Dance-$1,600, Memberships-$2,200 and Daily fees-$400) August
attendance averaged 50 students per day.

The Preschool Fall enrollment is full for our three day (4 yr. old) program and we have just hired a third
staff member in the Aide position. Our two day (3 yr. old) program is only at 60% enrolment and we
are looking for more students. Also, our Preschool Teacher has given us her notice (6 months) and will
be leaving at the end of December. We will begin recruitment in October.

(Page 1 of 2)



Facilities — The Community Center is in the middle of new landscaping on its Junipero side. Drought
resistance plants and examples of pours paving stones are planned. Additionally, Public Works is
looking at replacing the Community Center Preschool back fence and storage shed. Bids are being
collected and the project should be completed this Fall.

Public Works made improvements to the Lovers Point picnic tables in July. This was made possible by
a generous donation. The Lovers Point landscaping project is still being planned, with drought resistant
flowers.

Public Works recently placed specialized wood chips in all of our Park Playgrounds, bringing them up
to code.

Up-Coming Events — The A.LM. for Mental Health Walk, originally scheduled for September 6™ has
be rescheduled for Sunday, November 2" at Lovers Point Park and Rec Trail.

The Triathlon at Pacific Grove will be September 12 — 14.

Our annual Punt, Pass & Kick youth contest will be held at Robert Down on Sunday, September 14" at
5:00 pm.

Chautauqua Hall is hosting the Chamber of Commerce Business Expo on Thursday, September 18™.

The department is sponsoring “Music on the Pier” at Lovers Point on Sunday, September 20" from 1-
6pm.

Chautauqua Days will take place the first weekend of October, highlighted by the 76" annual Butterfly
Parade and the Heritage Society’s Crafts Fair.

The next scheduled Special Event Staff meeting will be on Thursday, October 9™ at 10:00 am.

The annual Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation Walk at Lovers Point and Rec Trail will be on
October 12"

(Page 2 of 2)



slepinolg wesbold
|__reH enbineun

qnjd saueq ‘HO
wer asueq
Bujwwnig

eboj

as|olazzer

soueq zzer YInoA

sBuippapy || 1IBH Enbnelneyn
salled / sBuesiy 40 ugus ppnr Ajles

ssiled /sBugsey || 10 Anunwwog (Bunds) gnig yoeiL[asnad
Am sBunesiy wy/yN - 9 @snoH s (4a)uipn) lleapiseg ynpy|[asnod
sbuppem || med domisg (I1ed) Ilequos ynpy| iy
sbuippsp | ied 1Ui0d S18A07 (1awwng) yied euopajen| sweg
0 sIB)|INY "uad Al dwen Aeq ainuaApy g 181U YINOA DA
(yuswAediano 0pz'1$) apew EoE«m:?mU ‘59 yanyg joowasaig| 9o
310N jusy suopeuoq||  Swuer | Swielbolg
0L9v# SEgTH YOvIH Z9v#
(saunypuadx3-snueasy) suoday / #102-£ 10z 1ebpng
a4 |%¥"801 %301 0 %001 %ZLL PoI09II0D %
FEEJNED! P21931103 % 18301
0%
: Lo9'goz  $ 000°GLL [t $ || 009 $ 1| 000°06 $
abuelp ang el ang |elo| [eng (ejo)l | ang |ejo] ang |ejol
+ (=) A ISE] 1217902 §|[|[eszeer. 8| - s|oooe $ || 59282 § [ TATsEl |EoL
vLL'98L $ | 9Lp'S6L $ | 006'96L $ | L06'P6L $ | 1ZL'90Z $ e | 1e6'6L ¢ |zveoz || ggo'azz ¢ LrsLzL ¢ -¢1|lo09'c ¢ ZL6‘00L ¢ faLA] sel0L
€vF2) § | 785 3 (ZL2) $|Z¥v8°S $ || 0c9's $ €66 $ 120'G6 ¢ [viEL
s S|eeovl $|eI9 S| ZTLS(S 8| ood | Zov'oz $[SIZL $ || Z£9°02 S |||| S el § Gl $|/0v0°L § |rree| eunrp
gz9 ¢ 9 . z = __ —
890z 8| 002k $|VI9ZZ §|EIEIE s |@zEz 3 pwesey L (2z8°2) ¢ | 8Feec 3 NNv_me ZSh'e w G.¢ w G6G' 9L § | iL Repy
L
el s|ovi'0z $|BOVSC §|Z0vEl S|1ZBc S pweny + (618°2) $ | 1Zp8Z § 2590 $ G09'L § Gle $ | cl9oeL $ o jdy
|
ez $| ye0wl | @9L0¢ S |1iz0z & |seeer S + (ozs'¢) $|86€5L S| 82811 § ||| 266'S § Gl¢ S |l1ov's $|ri6| Uuoremw
_
wrrk $|266'SL ¢ |Gecel 8 |6letr S |Zerel § - zs6'c  $|z8lct § || 6cL9L $ [[|| O¥LCL $ 051 $ | 6¥8€ §|r+e| Aenigag
| - $ oy
el 8| Je9ue 8| VSZEL G |BFCOZ S|BG0S S [wesea b Zzpp0L $ [ £50GL © G677 G2 $ 8v8'6lL $ 05l ¢ 86¥'S ¢ |ri 2| Aenuep
L
serv.  S|gSozzz | EpIBL S |5ec6l S |Z66Br S [wesea  (9p8'6) $ | 26681 S || 9L 6 [ vl $ 0SL $ || 66988 ¢$ |# 9| I8quadeqg
_
90 s|eep'zl  $|FI9CL 5 | Ozzeh G| Goewr  § v oove'y  $|S08vl $ || LG0'6L $ 0zzelL $ 0GL $| L89'G ¢§ |#: & |IequsAoN
— I
@s  s|eosiL g |D¥EOL §|ZII8  s|Z%St S| 0od v (6LG'E) $ | 2665) & eerelL $ ||| €59 $ Gl $1(/9256 $|#r| 190300
L
Grve  §|v68GL €]250GI G| 0600F S[S60G S| iod ¢ LJJ% | G6O'SL G || 998°6F $ 169°LL $ Glg S|/ 108°L § |#ic |1equaldss
)
frel  ®)Gerve s |SovEl S|oecEl §|120% S| wod - gyl ¢ | 120w S || 69L°GL S ||| S60°8 $ GLC $ (6699 ¢ |ric| Isnbny
L
SE9L 1 /18'9L 5 |BF0CL $|TESBL §|209%F S| lood L 8866 $1|1209%1 § omm.www 0S0'¥L $ Sl S| s9L0L $ [+ Anp
sjejo | s|elol s|e1o] Se01 )N aBueyd s|e10) ST | juoy suoneuoq sSiuue] Swelbolg | apoo
60-800Z | 0L -600Z | LL-0L0Z| ZL-LL0C |€L-2102 + (=) €L-zZloe vi-€102 0L9¢%# SEov# POvi# CovvH
obesieshg | obesieaky | oBesieag | obesieak g leaj 587 Nﬂm.m—. w u._ommw_ ERITELTERY
AA38E7 JO peRyY juswuiedaqg uoneaidooy vi-€L02 anuUaAdy
-V -G # N3l 3A0YHO J1dI10Vd 40 ALID PLie/6 Jo se




/69 9%1S o °%cE o b oL 0¥ papoddng ¢ (saunyipuadxz-anuenay) suoday / v10Z-£10Z 1eBpng
%S € %6¥ %LS %419 %95 %09 juaRINg %
1
96E'7LS $ | €56'06L $ | Zov'erl $[160°26 $ | oov'sst $[9ssvEL $ | A319 033809
| sso‘ove  § ¥l - €1 1o} pajebpng
8411z $ | viL'98L $ | 9/¥'G6L $ | 668961 $ | L06'V6L $ | LZL'90Z $ :9wodu|
v1G'68L $ | lze'lle $|8e6'vpeE $ | 066°'€62 $ | L0c0sE $ | L68OvE § :puadxy
(80 - 2002) | (60 - 8002) | (0L - 6002) [ (L} -0L02) [ (2L - L102) [ (€L - Z102) (695°19) § a|qeIeAy
IN3dS %L'8LL vez'zor  § | ugeq |ejoL
%00%
paJIdx3 Jes A 189SI4 803 JO % - $ [Buipuejsing "quinoug
808'GEE  $ | LZEEVE S| LpEogee & vze'zor  $ 93eQg 03 Ewnm_
paiabpng pajebpng paiebpng umymmv:mn_ peebpng | pa1ebpng 2
vLG'68L | Lze'lie S| 8e6v¥E S | 066'c6z  $ | Logeose S| lesOre  $ 68'0¥E  $
80-20 juads 60-80 Wads 01-60 Wads 11-0} uads Zh-L L ads Zi-1} wads A |e}0} "slA 1se|
12298 $ | ze1'vs $|zzioe'so ¢ [elszy s |oso'ey ¢ |sewsr ¢ Lzv'st  $| 82Z¥'GlL $ GG8'0€ $ | vt el wunp
eogtz ¢ ' 0988 $]|608cc$ | ~ |699Ce$ |rte] ounp
059 3 0SE'9 S [EE] [
LIG'LE $ [ Lire $ |9s80Tz ¢ | Les'ee $ | zeg'or $ | sie'sz s [(es'V)  $|sie‘gz $ |Fre g92'9Z ¢ | £t 4t Aep
(808'G] $ 1pa1] (808'S) ST
180'0Z $ | 895'9Z $|oc6L5Z  § | e6vzT $ | Z6€°0 $ | 0zo'0e $ © | 96L°g $10200c$ 9LZ'se $ | rL o judy
950'02 $ | Zve'rl $|oreiezz § |zvo'sl $ | L9z'cz § [ 2205z s| (o06'9) ¢ DMNw.mN wﬁ lzl'sL$ ||#r6]| Yyolel
vLL'€2 $ | vas'ee $[srsecvz  $ | vi6'sL $ [oze'ie $ | 9zzoz $| ' |z8s‘or $|9zZ0C$ 8080 $ || ¥+ ¢8| Atenigad
1589'SZ $| 29619 ¢ |986°LZ $ | Lee'sz $ | rovez $ © | 996} slioL‘ze s 299‘'cz $ || ¥+ 2| Asenuep
2£0'229 $ | Liviee $ | 8400022 $ | SYO'LL $ | 990¢e $ | L8812 $ b Leo‘. $1268°12$ 8.8'8Z $ || ¥+ 9|48qudda(g
L1€°52 $|crve0'sL  $ | Ivs'se $ | siv'sL $ | vee'sz $ P9 $ | bse‘sZz $ | G66°GZ $ || 7t 5 [1oquanopN
SvL'6Z $|[19vL02  § |29etLE $ | 90L1e $ | ooz'ee $|1 ' |9zv's $|o0029cs | ° |9z9'ww$ || 7| 19290300
15961 $|zovi'sL  $ | 1s0%9L $ | s19'8L $ | sco'sL $| ' | gZe'sL $|8cogL $ rod | e0G'pE ¢ || 7t € [Jaquaydag
€zi'ee $ | vorisr'oz ¢ | 9z0'9z $ | 889'1¢ $ | €80'sz $| *|ZLL'elL $]¢e80sZ$ rod | GEL'GE $ |74 2| ISNBNY
vrL'e6 $|seszs'zs ¢ |seses $|ie0os s vy s | ({eelL) $|vosip s | 0 |Lzoov g ||#rs Anp
S|elo) S[ele | Sie1o | S|elo | S|el0 | S|R10 | abueyo S[EJO| SIE9 JSET 3pod
(80 - 2002) (60 - 8002) (o1 - 6002) (11 -0L02) (zL-1102) (€L -zL02) + (9) (eL-2102) v1/E/6 JO Se
joeqg 'Sk g yoeg ‘sIA g yoeq 'sih p soeg ‘sl ¢ Moeg 'sik z A 1seT] 1ouBIBYIP mn@hnhw w tomwm_ PL-€L0Z Lev #
VY-S #NW3L juswipieda uoljealdsy sainjipuadx3y

JA0ED O1dIDVd 40 ALID



SPI - FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING
DATE: 09/03/14
TIME: 11:33:42

DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: expledgr.key orgn='421"'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

SORTED BY: FUND,TOTAL DIVISION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: TOTAL DIVISION

PAGE BREAKS ON:

FUND - 01

01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01l-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421

TOTAL TOTAL DIVISION

- GENERAL FUND

5101
5102
5105
5121
5122
5123
5124
5126
5128
5129
S132
5143
5201
5207
5208
5211
5212
5215
5216
5217
5221
5222
5223
5224
5225
5226
5227
5230
5231
5261
5291
5292
5301
5305
5306
5309
5311
5312
5352
5361
5362
5363
5401
6001
6603

RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATICN
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATICN
RECREATION

OPERATIONS
CPERATIONS
CPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATICNS
CPERATIOCNS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATICNS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS

BASE SALARY
OVERTIME
PART-TIME SALAR
FICA-MEDICARE B
RETIREMENT (PER
HEALTH INSURANC
UNEMPLOYMENT CO
WORKERS’ COMPEN
OTHER EMPLOYEE
FLEXIBLE HEALTH
PERS P.O.B. PAY
LEAVE PAYOUT
CONTRACT SERVIC
MATNTENANCE SER
CONTRACT PERSON
POSTAGE
TELEPHONE
MEETING/TRAININ
ATTENDANCE COST
TRAVEL, MEAL CO
ADVERTISING
UTILITIES

BLDG REPAIR, MA
EQUIP REPAIR, M
OPERATING LEASE
EQUIPMENT REPATI
VEHICLE REPAIR
INTERNAL SERVIC
INSURANCE
SUBSCRIPTIONS,
MISC. DEPT EXPE
PRIOR YEAR ADJU
OFFICE SUPPLIES
JANITORIAL SUPP
OFFICE EQUIPMEN
OTHER SUPPLIES
VEHICLE FUEL
VEHICLE TIRES
CHEMICAL SUPPLI
RECREATION SUPP
SPECIAL EVENT S
ARTS PROMOTION
FUND TRANSFERS
EQUIPMENT
INTEREST EXPENS

- RECREATION OPERATION

CITY OF PACIFIC GRCVE

BUDGET

117,700,

Q0

.00

79,000.
2,860.
16,164.
1,620.
75.
1,930.
2,065.
9,300.
14,697.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

.00
.00
.00

5,500.
500.
5,000.

00
00
00

.00
.00

500.
2,500.
55,000.
4,000,
2,000

00
00
00
00

.00

.00

1,000.
500.
8,144,
5,000.
500.

500.

00
00
00
00
00
00

.00

500.
1,000.

00
00

.00
.00

500.

00

.00

600.
2,000.

00
00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

340,655.

00

PERIOD

EXPENDITURES

8,540.

48

.00

10,457.
264
1,090.
128.

7.

184.
TL2x
161.

35

.17

17
78
06
41
78
54

.00
.00

180.

00

.00
.00
.00

282,

42

.00
.00
.00
.00

Tl Zd

[l

51

-47
.24

.00
.00
.00
.00

-450.

00

.00

615.

00

.00

36
226

32

.17

.00
.00

74.

59

.00

216.
2,510.

46
43

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

32,669,

35

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
31.65
.00
.00
.00
.00
2,023.90
23.91
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
2,079.486

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPSTA21

YEAR TO DATE

EXP

15,5939,
.00
.92
99

89,688
2,924

15,752.
1,64Z2.
79.
1,964.
2511
2,249.
14,696.
.00
6,170
1,240.
.00

51.
3:213
.00

.00

249 .
2,635.
84,129.
3,203,
2,000.
.00

93.
1172
.00
-1,230.
341.
2,135.
.00

687.
1,239.
.00

.00

578.
.00
1,683.
7,146.
119.
.00

.00

.00

.00
371,399,

78

42
06
22
24
74
53
03

00
61

78
87

0o
13
25
29
11

02
51

04

85

70

S0

53

25

81

22
04

76

1

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

1,760.
.00
-10,688.
.99
411.
i22,

-4,

34
-7,446.
7,050.
.97

.00
-6,170.
-1,240.
5,500.
448,
1,754,
.00

.00

251.
-135,
-31,153.
682.

A
.00
906.
.51
8,144.
6,230.
158.
-1,635,
.00

187,
-239.
.00

.00

-78.

.00
-1,083.
-5,146.
-119.
.00

.00

.00

.00
-32,824.

-64

-672

22

92

58
06
22
24
74
47

00
61
00
22
48

00
13
15
80

98

00

04

15

70

20

53

25

81

22
04

22



SPI - FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING
DATE: 09/03/14
TIME: 11:34:4%

DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: expledgr.key_ orgn='421’'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 13/14

SORTED BY: FUND,TOTAL DIVISION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: TOTAL DIVISION

PAGE BREAKS ON:

FUND - 01

01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01l-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421
01-42-421

TOTAL TOTAL DIVISION -

- GENERAL FUND

5101
5102
5105
5121
5122
5123
5124
5126
5128
5129
5132
5143
5201
5207
5208
5211
5212
52156
5216
5217
5221
5222
5223
5224
5225
5226
5227
5230
5231
5261
5291
5292
5301
5305
5306
5309
5311
5312
5352
5361
5362
5363
5401
6001
6603

RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATICN
RECREATICN
RECREATICN
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATICN
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATICN
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION

OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
CPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS

BASE SALARY
OVERTIME
PART-TIME SALAR
FICA-MEDICARE B
RETIREMENT (PER
HEALTH INSURANC
UNEMPLOYMENT CO
WORKERS’ COMPEN
OTHER EMPLOYEE
FLEXIBLE HEALTH
PERS P.Q.B. PAY
LEAVE PAYOUT
CONTRACT SERVIC
MAINTENANCE SER
CONTRACT PERSON
POSTAGE
TELEPHONE
MEETING/TRAININ
ATTENDANCE COST
TRAVEL, MEAL CO
ADVERTISING
UTILITIES

BLDG REPAIR, MA
EQUIP REPAIR, M
OPERATING LEASE
EQUIFMENT REPAT
VEHICLE REPAIR
INTERNAL SERVIC
INSURANCE
SUBSCRIPTIONS,
MISC. DEPT EXPE
PRIOR YEAR ADJU
OFFICE SUPPLIES
JANTITORIAL SUPP
OFFICE EQUIPMEN
OTHER SUPPLIES
VEHICLE FUEL
VEHICLE TIRES
CHEMICAL SUPPLI
RECREATION SUPP
SPECIAL EVENT S
ARTS PROMOTION
FUND TRANSFERS
EQUIPMENT
INTEREST EXPENS

RECREATION OPERATION

CITY CF PACIFIC GROVE

BUDGET

117,700.

00

.00

79,000.
2,860,
16,164.
1,620.
75.
1,930.
2,065.
9,300,
14,697.

00
00
00
0o
00
00
00
00
00

.00
.C0
.00

5,500,
500.
5,000.

00
00
00

.00
.00

500,
2,500.
55,000.
4,000.

2,000.

00
00
00
00
00

.00

1,000.
500.
8,144,

5,000.
500,
500.

00
00
00
a0
00
00

.00

500.

1,000.

00
00

.00
.00

500.

00

.00

600.
2,000.

00
0o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

340,655.

00

PERICD

EXPENDITURES

2,823.
.00
3,442,
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

186,
51.
.00

.00

192.
.00
.00
.32
148.
.00

.00

.00

.00
16,168,
29

84.

.00

.00

342.
ik
286.
.00

47.

.00

159
a4,

.00

.00

192,
.00

404,
1,077
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
30,824,

09

06

46
69

02

35

15
91
97

20

00

64

00

oo

12

72

76
26

42

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPSTAZ21

YEAR TO DATE

EXP

118,762.
.00
93,130.
2,924.
15,752.
1,642.
79.
1,964,
9,698,
2,301.
14,696.
.00
6,362,
1,240.
.00

56.
3,362.
.00

.00

249.
2,635.
100,297.
3,317
2,085,
.00

93,
1,514.
5,213,
-9a3,
341.
2,182.
.00

858,
1,283.
.00

.00

690.
.00
2,088.
8,224.
119.
.00

.00

.00

.00
402,224,

87

28
g9
42
06
22
24
20
22
03

02
61

10
22

00
13
40
20
o8

02
71
00
40
85
70

90

65

97

57

18
04

18

1

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

-1,0862.

87

.00

-14,130.
-64.
411.
-22.

-4 .
-34.
-7,633.
6,998.

98
g9
58
06
22
24
20
78

.97
.00

-6,362.

-1,240.
5500
443 .

1,637.

02
61
00
90
78

.00
.00

251.
=13,
-45,297.
682.

=3By

00
13
40
80
o8

.00

906.
-1,014.
2,931.

5,943,
1585
-1,682.

8
71
[e]0]
40
15!
70

.00

“EhBL

-283.

30
65

.00
.00

-190.

97

.00

-1,488.
6,224,

3 b e B8

57
18
04

.00
.00
.00
.00

-61,569.

18






s1apinoid wesboiq
|_treH enbineyo

an|D eaueqg 'H'D
wep asueq
Bujwwnig
ebop
asiazzep
aoueQ ZZer YINoA |

sBuippap | |ileH enbneiney)
salled [ sBunesy 10 uiyus penp Ales

salued / sbugesy || 50 Anunwwog (Bundg) gnio woe1L[asnad
M /SBUNBIN WY/YN - 9 9SnoH e (eauim) lreapised Inpy | dsnod
sbuppapm || sed oivieg {ired) reqyoS unpy | wnp
sBuippepy  iEd Julod S1eAoT] (Jowwng) ied eluopaen| syiegq
00D s18)|InD "uad AN dwe) AeQ aInjusApy g J8jUaD) LINOA A
fekel yaunyp looyosaid| DD
jusy suoneuoq| _ Siuuaj _ sweibolgd
0L9v# GEOp# POvvH zovrH
(seunypuadx3-snuansy) suoday / GL0Z-¥10zZ 19Bpng
#e %0°01L %8 0 %01 %E} Pa}o8||0] %
IEEYNEIN PoI29]10D) % IE}0 L
10 %
’ L09'80Z  § 0005LL  $( ) $]l009t $ | 00006 3
abueyo ang |ejol ang|ejol [engelol{ anqg |ejoL ang [ejoL
+ (=) TATSE| 12190 3 95Iteh 3 - § || 0097 § || §9I8L § |TATSE|iEIOL
vLL'OBL $ | 9ip's6L $ | 006'96L § | r06'P6L $ | 1ZL'00Z $ | 8s0'9zz ¢ v [(ogz'soz) ¢ [eso'ozz ¢ || gzg'oz $ 960'6 §$ - $ || ¢ $ | 26€°LL $[aLA| seoL
€%FZ)  $|I¥8G  §| 0895 ¢ (oe9's) $]0€9G § - w GLEL
12v'8l $|zzo'vl $ (2919 S| Z1IEL  $| ST S| 890 3 (8e9'02) $| 869702 § - $ gLzl aunp
g/z9 g (7)) g — Z 3
890z $|0os'vk §|¥IOZz §|E160E §|Seor S| zzvee § (zzv'ce) s| 2erse § - [ SLkb Rep
[
e6s'lz  $|opl'oz  $|60FSe S| ZOFEr S| TI¥SZ $ 2590z $ (zsg'02) $| 269702 § - [3 GLol [1dy
[
veek  $|¥60'vL $(89L0c S |Fic0c ©|86ESE § B8k § (8z8'L1) 51828711 § - 3 GL6 [VEXTET]
[
eyl 8| e6S'Sk ¢ |GEcer S| BZLE S| Z8bEr S| SErar § (geLoL) s|ecltol § - $ gL g | Kenigag
L - $
€0 3| 2692z ¢ |¥Gz8r G | 6v20z | E505F G| Sevee & (s6v'cZ) s| g6¥'Ge $ = $ g4/ | Kienuep
86%1 $|g9zce $|6FIBL §|GSEBF & |2668F $|9FlB  § (9ri'e) $19%¥l6 § - w 6L 9 | I8quada(g
_
L0er  s|ecy'el  $|FIOGE § [ Ozzer §|S09FF G| TG06F § (150'61) | 16061 § - g Gl G | IBQqUIBAON
_
28l's $|€0L'hL  $|0¥S0L 3| 2I8 §| 296G G| Ecver § (eev'zL) sl eerel § - 3 Sy | 194000
[
ewve  $[vyee'sl §|2G0GF § | 0600F § |G60Gr §|3986F 3 (osg'6l)  $| 00861 § - ¢ Gt ¢ [19queydas
_
LiL $|6ckr's ¢ |SSFEL 3| 9928r $|le0PF G| 6OLGE § (B9L'SL) $169LGL § - w gLz isnbny
L ]
s9t'al  $| /180l ¢ |BP0el  § | tegel & | zZ00%r G| 06gre & v (z9s'e) $|065vC S || 828°0C $ 9606 $ GlE S| ZGELL $|sStt Alnp
s[ejo | HEEN s|ejo | S[E10L ebueyo s|ejof EETI | jusy T_o_um:on_ SOUEN sweibold | 3poo
60-8002 |0l -600Z | LL-0LOZ| 2L-LL0Z |€lL-2LoZ [} -€L02 + () FlL-€l0e Sl-vLoZ 0L9v# SEob# YOy Zovit
obesiesh g | obesiealt | obesieshg | obesiead g Jesj 1se ANwhhwv w fomww_ INU3IATY
A 157 40 peauy juswiedag uonealday SL-¥L02 9NUaAldy
L=V - 6 # IN3LI JA0YD D141DVd 40 ALID VLE/B 40 se




%S9 %S %EY %EE %y %0¥ %by papoddng 9, (seamypuadx3-anuaney) suoday / ¥10z-€10Z 39Bpng
%S€ %6¥ %LS %L9 %95 %09 %98 jusIYns %
1
96£¥1S$ | €65°061$ | 29¥'6¥L $ | 160°26 $ | 00¥'SSLS | 9ZZPELS | 991921 § | A10 033809
| 61¥'svE  $  S1-vl Joj pejebpng
8L1°L228 | ¥L2'981$ | 9/v's61 $ | 668°06L $ | L0661 $ | 1ZL'90Z $ | 8S0°9ZZ $ :dwoou|
v1G'68L9 | Lze'Lie$ | se6'vpe $ | 066'c6Z $ | Loctose $ | z68'0pe S | P2z ZOV S ‘puadx3
(80 - 2002)(60 - 8002)0L - 600Z)(L 1 - 0L0Z)Z) - LLOZKEL - 2L0Z)|+ ) - £102) 120's6Z  $ :o|qe|IeAY
1N3IdS %LVl 86£°0S $ | 3lgaqg |ejol
%8
PaJ1dX3 Jes [EISI] BY3 JO % zg'0£8 ¢ Buipuejsing ‘quinoug
808'GEE § | L2e'eve $ | LVE'9EE § | LvE'OEE § L9S'6Y $ ‘9leQ 0} anw_
pejebpng | pelabpng | pejebpng | pejebpng | pejebpng palebpng | peyebpng C
v16'68L § | L2e'Lle $ | 8e6'vvE $ | 066'¢62 $ | L0205E $ [ 2680V S | bez 2o $ vez'eor  §
80-.0 Jueds 60-80 Jusds 0L-60 Juads 11-0} jueds Zl-L1 wads Zl-L| juads Zl-11 juads |}0} "SJA JsE)|
lzr'es  $ | eVPS  $ | 221eg'se $ 615y ¢ |90ty $|szr'sk ¢ |cesoe ¢ (ss8'0€) $| GG8°0€ $ SLel aunpr
608'cc  $|e699ZE  $ (699'z€) $] 6992 $ GL ek aunp
0%t g 3 I
big'he | Lv'e $ jor8i022 §|Lzs'ez $|zseor  s|sie'sz $|coLez ¢ (€92'92) s| €992 $ Gl Lk Aepy
(808°G) g 808°¢ 9 [(808°S) $ ]
1809z ¢ | 89s'9z  § |ocelsez $|eevzz  §|zecor s |ozooe  $|oizee ¢ (9Lz'se) $| 9LZ‘'GE $ GLO! jLdy
D0 [
95092  § [2ZwE'vL  § [oL€leTZ $|Zvo'el  §|L9z'tz  $|izo'sz  s|ilzL'sr  § (222'81) s| 2ZL'8L $ GL6| Yadep
vil'ee  § | vse'ez  § | 8LS6E'VZ S| vi6'8L  $| o060z $|ozz'oz  $[sosoe  § (808‘0€) $| 808°0¢ $ sLg| Aenigay
L66'sz  § [ l9'sL1'9L s |see’lz s |iee'sz  $|iovzz  s|io9cz ¢ (£99°¢2) $| 209°'€Z $ st /| Aienuep
780229 § | Lv'ze $ | 8L000°2Z S [SvOZL $ (990t ¢ [is8lz ¢ [sue'8z  § (828'82) $| 8/8'82 $ Gi 9| 18quiada(
i1E'5z § | €1ve0'BL $ | IvS'sz  $|sr'er ¢ |vse'sz  ¢|ses'sz  $ {g66'G2) $| G666°'SZ $ GL G| 19qUIBAON
Svi'6z  $ | L9v0'2Z $|2ogtlz $(o0kke $|oozoe  s|ezor s (9z9'L¥) $| 9Z9°LY $ Slv| 19qo30Q
L6961 § |ZoLpL'sL $[160'0L  §|s9'BL $|sco'sL ¢ |ecosve ¢ (£95'vE) $| £€9G6'VE $ GL ¢ [1aquaydeg
€Z1'6z  § | vo'lSr'oz ¢ |9zo'oz  §|e89'ke  $|cso'sz  $|sei'se ¢ (561g€) s| g6L°8¢E w. gLz| 3Isnbny
YPU'E6  § |se'serus §|szeze s (ie00s  s|vos'y  $|wo'or  s| ¢ [ 96F6 $ | LLOOV $ 29G'6¥ ¢ ||t Anp
S|ejol sjeol Sielo| SIEl0 | S|e1o S|ejo s|elo abueyo S|ej0] S.BaA ISE] _ 3pod
(80 - L002) | (60-800z) | (0L-6002) | (LL-0L02) | (zi-1102) | (eb-zb02) | (vL-€102) + {) (vL - €102) vl/E/6 JoSE
Noeg "sIA J 3oeg "sih g yoeg ‘slk g yoeg ‘siA p yoeg "SI ¢ soeg sIk g 1A 1sB ausiayip wm.vhm w g SL-¥1L0Z LZb #
V-5 #WaL juswyiedag uoneaiooy Sainjipuadxg

JA0UO J14I2Vd 40 ALID



SPI - FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING
DATE: 09/03/14
TIME: 11:32:45

SELECTION CRITERIA: expledgr.key orgn=‘'421‘
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 1/15

SORTED BY: FUND,TOTAL DIVISION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: TOTAL DIVISION
PAGE BREAKS ON:

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

01-42-421 5101 RECREATTON OPERATIONS BASE SALARY
01-42-421 5102 RECREATION OPERATIONS OVERTIME
01-42-421 5105 RECREATION OPERATIONS PART-TIME SALAR
01-42-421 5121 RECREATION OPERATIONS FICA-MEDICARE B
01-42-421 5122 RECREATION OPERATIONS RETIREMENT (PER
01-42-421 5123 RECREATION OPERATIONS HEALTH INSURANC
01-42-421 5124 RECREATION OPERATIONS UNEMPLOYMENT CO
01-42-421 5126 RECREATION OPERATICNS WORKERS’ COMPEN
01-42-421 5128 RECREATICN CPERATIONS OTHER EMPLOYEE
01-42-421 5129 RECREATION OPERATIONS FLEXIBLE HEALTH
01-42-421 5132 RECREATION OPERATIONS PERS P.O.B. PAY
01-42-421 5143 RECREATION OPERATIONS LEAVE PAYQUT
01-42-421 5201 RECREATION OPERATIONS CONTRACT SERVIC
01-42-421 5207 RECREATION OPERATIONS MAINTENANCE SER
01-42-421 5208 RECREATION OPERATIONS CONTRACT PERSON
01-42-421 5211 RECREATION OPERATIONS POSTAGE
01-42-421 5212 RECREATION OPERATIONS TELEPHONE
01-42-421 5215 RECREATION OPERATIONS MEETING,/TRAININ
01-42-421 5216 RECREATION OPERATICNS ATTENDANCE COST
01-42-421 5217 RECREATION OPERATIONS TRAVEL, MEAL CO
01-42-421 5221 RECREATION OPERATIONS ADVERTISING
01-42-421 5222 RECREATION OPERATIONS UTILITIES
01-42-421 5223 RECREATION OPERATIONS BLDG REPAIR, MA
01-42-421 5224 RECREATION OPERATIONS EQUIP REPAIR, M
01-42-421 5225 RECREATION OPERATIONS OPERATING LEASE
01-42-421 5226 RECREATION OPERATIONS EQUIPMENT REPAI
01-42-421 5227 RECREATION OPERATIONS VEHICLE REPAIR
01-42-421 5230 RECREATION CPERATIONS INTERNAL SERVIC
01-42-421 5231 RECREATION CPERATICONS INSURANCE
01-42-421 5261 RECREATION OPERATIONS SUBSCRIPTIONS,
01-42-421 5291 RECREATION OPERATIONS MISC. DEPT EXPE
01-42-421 5292 RECREATION OPERATIONS PRIOR YEAR ADJU
01-42-421 5301 RECREATION OPERATIONS OFFICE SUPPLIES
01-42-421 5305 RECREATION OPERATIONS JANITORIAL SUPP
01-42-421 5306 RECREATION OPERATIONS OFFICE EQUIPMEN
01-42-421 5309 RECREATION OPERATIONS OTHER SUPPLIES
01-42-421 5311 RECREATION OPERATIONS VEHICLE FUEL
01-42-421 5312 RECREATICN OPERATIONS VEHICLE TIRES
01-42-421 5352 RECREATICN CPERATIONS CHEMICAL SUPPLI
01-42-421 5361 RECREATION OPERATIONS RECREATION SUPP
01-42-421 5362 RECREATION OPERATIONS SPECIAL EVENT S
01-42-421 5363 RECREATION OPERATIONS ARTS PROMOTION
01-42-421 5401 RECREATION OPERATIONS FUND TRANSFERS
01-42-421 6001 RECREATION OPERATIONS EQUIPMENT
01-42-421 6603 RECREATION OPERATIONS INTEREST EXPENS
TOTAL TOTAL DIVISION - RECREATION OPERATION

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE

BUDGET

123,4009.

00

.00

79,000.
2,235,
15,4062+
1,607.

72.
2,044.
2,108.
7,935,
16, 461.

00
00
oo
oo
00
00
oo
Qo0
00

.00
.00
.00

5,500.

500.

4,000.

oo
00
00

.00
.00

500.
1,500.
55,000,
4,000.
1,000.

00
00
00
00
00

.00

1,000.

500.
8,346,
5,000.

500.

500.

00
00
00
00
00
oo

.00

500.

1,000.

00
00

.00
.00

500.

a0

.00

1,600.

4,000.

00
0o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

343,419.

Q0

DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REFORT

PERIOD

EXPENDITURES

10,691.
.00
16,780.
497.
1,866.
193,
13.
350.
995.
190.
15,233.
.39
.00
363.
.00
.00
276.
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
169.
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
64.
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
168.
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
22

1,712

42,567

96

69
11
79
L7
05
i7
64
62
63

87

15

36

62

00

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
321.00
.00
-00
.00
.00
.00
.00
160.90
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
348.92
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
830.82

PAGCE NUMBER:
EXPSTAZ1

YEAR TO DATE

EXP

10,691

16,780
497
1,866
193

13

350
995
190
15,233
1,712

363.

276

169.

64.

168.

49,567

.86
.00
S5
g G
=79
sl
.05
-17
.64
.62
.63
w38
.00
87
.00
.00
<15
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
36
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00
62
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
elo}
.00
.00
.00
.22

1

AVATLABLE
BALANCE

119997,

04

.00

62,219.
2,437,
10,535,
1,413.

58.
1,693,
M o X
7,744,
1,837,
= Wi

31
89
21
83
95
83
36
38
37
39

.00

-363.
5,500.
500.
3,402.

87
00
00
85

.00
.00

500.
1,500.
55,000.
4,000.
B39

00
00
00
00
10

.00

1,000.
330.
8,346.
5,000.
500.
500.

00
64
00
00
00
00

.00

435.
1,000.

38
00

.00
.00

500.

00

.00

1,600,
3,483.

00
08

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

293,020.

96



